Our Circuit Parsonage is at Dansion.
It was built about 1870 on a lot donated by Dr. E. B. Hedden. Paul will find exact date building.
Missionary Society was organized in 1913 or 1920 by Mrs. J. R. Jones, wife of pastor.
Before this we had a "Ladies Aid"
Our M.S.C.S. was organized when the churches united. We now have about one dozen members.
Our enclosing picture of church.
This history was written by Mrs. M. E. Waddell, the information was obtained from old records, deeds etc.
and from her Aunt, Mrs. M. E. Hodnett (now deceased).